



# OSCAR LOPEZ CONDE

BARCELONA | 08018

## SKILLS

I'm good at English as well in new technologies. I have a predisposition to easily learn any software program. I have good interpersonal and communication skills and I'm definitely a self-starter. I worked with the Office and Adobe pack several times. I have my driving license type B.

## AVAILABILITY

Immediate availability.

## EXPERIENCE

### PHILIPS SALESMAN - 04/2021 - 01/2022

Salesman for the brand Philips specialized in selling high end TV's in the luxury store center of El Corte Inglés Diagonal.

### MERCADONA CASHIER • 04/2020 - 10/2020

Cashier and stocker of the Mercadona store. Worked full-time as a cashier and at the end of the day restocked the shelves and did warehouse work.

### SALES ASSISTANT IN EL CORTE INGLÉS • 12/2017 - 06/2018

Sales assistant at the stand of Quiksilver/Roxy/DC in El Corte Inglés of Portal del Ángel.

### MATHS AND ENGLISH PROFESSOR • 06/2016 - 06/2017

Tutoring Maths and English to various elementary students.

## EDUCATION

- **BACCALAUREATE • 2017 • IES ICARIA**  
Technological Baccalaureate
- **SECONDARY EDUCATION • 2015 • IES ICARIA**  
With elective classes devoted to the technological field

## LANGUAGES

LANGUAGE	SPEAKING	WRITING	READING
Spanish	Native	Excellent	Excellent
Catalan	Native	Excellent	Excellent
English	Advanced	Advanced	Excellent



[OSCAR.LOPEZCONDE@OUTLOOK.COM](mailto:OSCAR.LOPEZCONDE@OUTLOOK.COM)



+34601198033



[LINKEDIN.COM/IN/OSCARLOPEZCONDE](https://www.linkedin.com/in/oscarlopezconde)